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VWoA Compliance

From: Audi Communications <audicommunications@audi.com>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:31 PM
To: VWoA Compliance
Subject: Dealer Communication: Inside the Rings | Volume 10

 

 

 

Dealer Communication 
To: DP, GM, CPO, Parts, Sales, Service  
From: Marketing  

 

  

  

Inside the Rings | Volume 10 
 

Inside the Rings provides current Audi in-market owners and potential customers with information that is 
most relevant to them. This audience will receive these communications two times a quarter.   
  
The primary stories will be shared with all audiences and the secondary stories will vary based on factors 
such as model owned, duration of ownership, location, likelihood to repurchase and other interactions 
with the brand.  
  
Volume 9 of Inside the Rings deployed on February 7, 2023.   
  
You can view the content that will appear in Inside the Rings: Volume 10 by clicking here.  
  
Subject Line 1: Enjoy stories of progress and inspiration, <First name>  
  
Content Overview: 
Below is a list of the content tiles that will appear in the Inside the Rings: Volume 10 deploy:   
  

 activesphere Concept 
 The Players’ Tribune 
 Qmerit 
 2023 A5 SB 
 Audi Care 
 2023 A6 
 Takata Recall  

ꞏ        Motion/Mojio – 3G Turndown  
 IIHS 2022 Top Safety Picks 
 The Thrill of Performance 
 2023 A4 
 Audi Connect 
 Audi City Guides 
 2023 Q5 
 Audi on demand  

 

For more dealer communications, visit the Communications page on iAudi.  
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Unsubscribe compliance@vw.com  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by audicommunications@audi.com  
 

 

 

 




